




APPLICATION FOR COUNTY OF EL DORADO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
330 Fair Lane, Placerville, CA 95667
(530) 621-5390 | edc.cob@edcgov.us

Board or Commission Applying For EI Dorado County Commission for Youth and Families		Vacant Position or Title Commission member	
First Name Terri		Last Name Stratton	
		Residential City Shingle Springs	Residential ZIP Code 95682
Daytime Telephone		Mobile Telephone	
Occupation/Title Executive Director		Employer EI Dorado Community Health Center	
List all County boards, commissions or committees to which you are/were appointed. Please include dates of service. ACCEL - Access to Care EI Dorado (Steering Committee); 2014 - Present			
Summary of qualifications Executive Director of the EI Dorado Community Health Center who is the county's only Federally Qualified Health Center providing medical, dental, behavioral health, treatment of substance use disorders and preventive care services in EI Dorado County. I have held this position since 2014 and prior to that worked in management with the CA Departments of Health Care Services and Public health as well as the EI Dorado County Public Health. I have a Masters Degree in Public Health with a focus in Community Health Education. Our mission is to provide primary health services to individuals and families in EI Dorado County regardless of their ability to pay for such services. We also provide patient support services assisting families with securing food and other needed social services as well as signing patients up for health care coverage.			
Affiliations with professional and/or community groups ACCEL EI Dorado; Member of the Marshall Medical Center Community Planning Committee; Green Valley Church - community leadership group; EI Dorado Opioid Coalition; Central Valley Health Network - Vice Chair; CA Health+ Advocacy Advisory Committee. Sheriff's community partners collaborative committee. Collaboration with the County Office of Education in the operation of the Dental Van to school children on the west and east slope. Access to Care with County Public Health Department.			
Why do you seek appointment? I would like to bring my experience and commitment to working with families in EI Dorado County into a planning and vision setting role to better address issues that are of importance to families and youth within our community. I am a strong believer in wise utilization of resources to have the greatest impact on reaching our common goals. I believe in consensus building and creating a common vision of what we would like to see for families and youth in the County for healthier outcomes and early intervention and reduction in substance use, mental health and other current community challenges.			
Additional Information (no value entered)			
If known, indicate the member of the Board of Supervisors who will receive a copy of this application Brian Veerkamp and Lori Parlin			
File Attachments Stratton CV 1 2020 doc.pdf			
Signature of Applicant* 		Date 02/11/2020	

* You consent and agree that you are signing this document electronically. You further agree that your electronic signature is as valid as if you manually signed the document in writing.
02/11/2020 10:28:17, ID: 74, URL: <https://www.edcgov.us/Government/BOS/CommissionsAndCommittees/Pages/Application-Form.aspx>

TERRI LEE STRATTON, MPH

Chief Executive Officer

El Dorado Community Health Center

Placerville, CA 95667

Education:

Masters of Public Health - Community Health Education
California State University, Northridge.

Bachelor of Science - Health Science
California State University, Northridge.

Leadership for the Government Executive. CSU Sacramento. 2012.

Experience:

El Dorado County Community Health Center
Chief Executive Officer
January 2014 – Present

Serves as the Chief Executive Officer of the only Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) in El Dorado County. Oversees the administration of services to approximately 12,000 patients, with a \$15 million annual budget and staff of 150. Provided services include: medical, behavioral health, psychiatry, dental, podiatry and Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT). Responsible for executive oversight of five clinic locations including oversight of clinic administration; strategic planning and development; financial stability; maintaining compliance with federal requirements, grant management, budget development and compliance, community relationship building and outreach and marketing. Overseeing the development of a \$16 million capital project for a new 30,000 square foot clinic with expanded health care services anticipated for 2021. Provides management oversight and direction to senior management team and reports to the El Dorado County Community Health Center Board of Directors.

California Department of Health Care Services
Medi-Cal Eligibility Division
Branch Chief, Policy Operations
April 2011 – December 2013

Served as the Policy Operations Branch Chief for Medi-Cal Eligibility within the California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS). Responsibilities included supervision and management of eight units within the Policy Operations Branch with approximately 65 employees focused on policy issues related to Medi-Cal eligibility. Responsibilities also included development and oversight of the new Medi-Cal Inmate Eligibility Program

implemented in collaboration with the California Correctional Health Care Services, the Breast and Cervical Treatment Program, Security and Integrity of Medi-Cal data and eligibility policy development. Interfaced with partners on Medi-Cal systems management, Medi-Cal eligibility policy and compliance with federal and state statutes, coordination of shared goals with other state departments, counties and stakeholders. Also worked with the Health Benefits Exchange on the development of eligibility policy, processes and planning for outreach and communication to potential enrollees.

On loan to the California Health Benefit Exchange through enrollment launch to build and develop a Marketing Division for CoveredCA. Reported to the Executive Director on development of an organizational structure, hiring of staff, working with marketing and outreach contractors and strategic development.

California Department of Health Care Services
Legislation and Governmental Affairs
Assistant Deputy Director
March 2010 – April 2011

Assistant Deputy Director of Legislation and Governmental Affairs with responsibility for the administrative operation of the office including supervision of staff as well as oversight of the department's policy legislation activities including review and approval of all bill analysis and EBRs, coordination with the Director and Health and Human Services Agency on policy positions, coordinating technical assistance to the legislature and stakeholders and providing testimony as needed. Also responsible for the department's legislative concepts and proposal process with programs and executive management and meeting legislative mandates for the completion and submission of legislative reports. Worked with the Director, Department of Finance, Legislative Counsel, Executive Management and Agency on the development and approval of the Medi-Cal 1151 Waiver.

California Department of Public Health
Cancer Control Branch
Network for a Healthy California
Legislation and Policy Manager
February 2009 – March 2010

Legislative/Policy Manager for the Network for a Healthy California addressing behaviors associated with chronic disease prevention including healthy eating, obesity prevention and physical activity. Oversaw the development and processing of legislative bill analysis, legislative concepts, budget change concepts and proposals. Interfaced with the Department's Legislative and Governmental Affairs office as well as the legislature, CDPH executive management and Agency as needed. Oversaw the completion of sensitive issues such as Public Records Act Requests and coordinated high profile and sensitive issues for the Branch. On behalf of the Center, facilitated the submission of 7 applications to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention for American Recovery Act funds for Chronic Disease Prevention – Putting Prevention to Work.

El Dorado County Department of Health Services
Public Health Preparedness
Division Manager
March 30, 2008 – January 2009

Division Manager of Public Health Preparedness for El Dorado County Department of Health Services. Provided leadership and management of Public Health Emergency Preparedness, Epidemiology, Communicable Disease Control and the County Public Health Laboratory. Maintained oversight of several management staff as well multiple professional and line staff. Worked closely with the Director and Health Officer on program direction, policy development, and service delivery. Provided lead management oversight to the Department reorganization and Division restructuring authorized in April 2008 by the County Board of Supervisors. Supervised staff and developed policy, program direction and conducted strategic planning for the Division including integration with other programs both within and outside the Department. Advised the Director, County Administrative Officer, and Board of Supervisor members on areas within program responsibility.

Emergency Preparedness Office
California Department of Public Health
Section Chief of Risk Communication and Professional Training
October 2002 – March 2008

Section Chief for the Risk Communication and Professional Training Section within the Emergency Preparedness Office. Responsibility for two content areas of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) funded Bioterrorism Cooperative Agreement and Hospital Preparedness Program grant requirements. Activities included: responding to public health emergencies and lead Public Information role in the Department's Emergency Operations Center; Representing the Department during state, local and federal exercises and response; oversaw the awarding of 58 local health department plans; development of state emergency plans to address general, Strategic National Stockpile, and Pandemic Influenza responses as it relates to risk communication; developed and implemented crisis communication protocols, oversaw the development and maintenance of the Department's BePreparedCA web site; and developed plans and budgets for Risk Communication and Professional Training activities in response to official guidance from CDC.

Domestic Violence Section
Maternal and Child Health Branch
California Department of Health Services
Health Education Consultant III
May 1998 – October 2002

Responsible for providing health education expertise related to the prevention of domestic violence. Lead on issues related to policy, including legislation and Budget Change Proposals (BCP), and media related activities related to domestic violence in California. Activities included: the development of proposals to the Prop 10 Commission; Budget Change Proposals (BCPs) for new program direction; oversaw statewide media activities

related to domestic violence, in conjunction with the State Attorney General's Office. Additionally advised the Department on legislative issues related to domestic violence including meeting with legislators and their staff as well as departmental management.

Office of Women's Health
California Department of Health Services
Health Education Consultant III
February 1995 – June 1998

Responsible for public information, health education and related policy activities for the Office of Women's Health. Provided policy and program development and consultation to programs on women's health in California. Activities included: development of Budget Change Proposals (BCPs) and legislative bill analysis; facilitation of meetings and conferences at state and local level; development of testimony, speeches and policy papers on women's health issues; provided testimony at the state legislature; and oversaw development of state programs from new legislation. Collaborated with chair and members of the Women's Health Advisory Council. Supervised staff in the development of statewide coordination, planning, and implementation of activities for new gynecological cancer legislation.

Publications:

"On the Frontlines of the California Wildfires". The Risk Communicator. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Issue 1 - August 20, 2008.

Derryberry's Educating for Health: A Foundation for Contemporary Health Education Practice. Josey Bass Publishers. Contributing Author. Spring 2004.

Presentations:

Guest Lecturer – University of California, Davis. 2005 to present.

Provided consultation to China's Minister of Health on Emergency Preparedness and Response at the request of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention – April 2008.

Statewide Pandemic Influenza Cross-Cutting Conference with representatives from business, education, infrastructure, hospitals and public health. 2008.

Related Activities:

Chair – Central Valley Health Network. Current.

Chair – CPCA Behavioral Health Workgroup. 2019

Board Member – National Emergency Preparedness Core Competency Training. University of California, Los Angeles. 2009 – 2011.

Guest Editorial Board – Health Promotion Practice. Journal focus on Risk Communication and Emergency Preparedness. 2007-2008.